STATE FRANCISCO CORTES ({*LDlCTM ENT/CASE#  2022GS0700756

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CEIV ﬁ . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ),D
)
STATE DEC 31 2[]24) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2022GS0700756
VS.
SC Court of A
FRANCISCO CORTES P F)b eal/§/W# 2021A0710200242
AKA: Date of Offense:  07/05/2021
"Race: WD  Sex U  Age: S.C. Code §: 16-3-29

CDR Code #: 3410

- DOB: SS#: g_
Address:
City, State, Zip:

SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# ‘

*CDL Yes [ No ] CMV Yes [ ] No ‘I:l Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder

In violation of § 16-2-39 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 3410

\
[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS . [] mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 31)

0 Lesser included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge s: B As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

WNM 104209 cie, Qe Twsss

SBIlCltor SCBar#  Defendant Attorney fér Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [thate Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /leays/months /T ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed™ years
and/or to pay a fine of $_—; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ — " plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
Q/CONCURRENT or [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

L,'L(e?, s/months
| To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Ceniﬁéd: AT rae Cf"s"@

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 1 of 2

au - Clerk of COU"

i Ann Rosens Rebecca Stoner

Beaufort County,



STATE FRANCISCO CORTES INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2022GS0700756

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ~ * [] No Contactwith Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

[
[
O [ S€
beginning:

[1 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: , $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (20.60
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUl Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) _ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 3 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ FFS
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL g /2§25
- Presiding Judge: \6‘4;/(?\. (\A/wt--
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code: Z7T- |,
Court Reporter: Jrather Londry Sentence Date: 1Z 15[
/ 7 !

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700756

The State of South Carolina

T et toon] County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December Term 2023
: ~ THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
2021A0710200242
FRANCISCO CORTES
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
[ . TR0k Attempted Murder
s 1Y [ o - [} i
| fue Sl
SC Code: 16-3-29

of Grand Jury

PEC - 7 2023

ale:

VERDICT

(Lt
J

Forgerson o; Petit Jury

Date: |} ‘@{3}(

INDICT

CDR Code: 3410

RECEIVET)

DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

R ECEIVED)

DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals

Certified - ATrue Copy

~Jdiri Ann Roseneau - Clerk of Court -
Beaufort County, SC - Rebecca Stoner



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2022GS0700756

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 7, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 5, 2021, the Defendant, FRANCISCO CORTES, did, with
intent to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to willfully kill <SS 2l in violation of Section 16-3-29, et al. of
the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




B _:COUNTY OF BEAUFORT B : :::'_5":' Yoo j;";{ e

Ll :-STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Sy INDIGTMENT

(2022680700756 -

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on December 7 2023 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort E,:I : :f-f::

o .'_:';-i": jCounty present upon thelr oath

Attempted Murde

o <That in Beaufort County, South Carollna on or about July 5 2021 the Defendant FRANCISCO CORTES d|d WIth AR
" .- .intent to kill and with malice aforethought attempt to wnllfully klllm all |n VIoIatlon of Sect|on 16 3-29 et aI of T
. ,"the Codes of Law of South Carollna 4 : _ T S T

. gainstthe Peace‘fa"d:d'gn.'tv.'-f?.f.theStaté-:ahd‘ééhfrérvi totie sttt i sich ;éas'e 1méde'éria' btdifidédéf I R




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL fomsproly
K] coumyt  [] Muncipaly ef ) AFFIDAVIT o
2021A071 0200242 Beaufort ) ,‘. ~ )
co ;‘:’ATEOFSOUI’HCQZ%IN: of Personsily appeared before me the afiant  Andrew D Calore [ ' who
un! i
l:] pelly being duly swom deposes and says (hat defendonl  Francisco Cortes
Beaufort ¢id within this county and state on orabont 7/ 5/2021 volate tha caminat laws of the
State of Sauth Camlina (or orfinance of County/ D Wunicipatity of Beaufort )
THE STATE 215127322 in the following particulars:
agains{ .
Franeisco Cotfes DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Ascautt/ Artcmptod Murder
Address: _
: B ! furher slate that there is  [eobable cawse (o Dbelievs thal (he dafendant nemed Esbove did commit
Prone: son. TN tha aime st foth and that probeble cause is based on the follawing facls:
S"";‘Q_ Race: '.LT Heh' G Woin: @By on July 5, 2021 at approximatcly 0400 hours, die defendant, Francisoo Cortes, did willfully and unlasfutly commit the offense
DLSle: g¢  OL4 il of Attenmpted Murder. Cortes, with the intent t¢ kill, attempted to kill the victim, with malicc aforcthought by
boe: BN Agency ORI ¥ SCGOT70000 discharging a fircarm at her and another individual inside the residence. Cortes approzched the feont door of the residence and

Peosaculing Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office
Prasecuting Officer. Andrew D Calore - §00149
Offense: Assault / Attempted Murder

Offense Code: 3410

discharged six rounds from a firearm inta the esidenos, striking QM and another victim, Cores was identified by witnesses on
scene as well ag surveillance video on scene. This offense occurred at @BWilliam Hilton Parkway S, Hilton Head Island,
Beaufort County, South Curolina 29926,

CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0029 Signature of AfRant W
S wamant & " STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA
[] owntyr [ ] Municipeltyof Couny! Municinabty of ) Affants doaress 2001 Duke St
. The sccused @ D pasty ) B fort, SC 20002
sawfort, 902- DRIy ryao
i= o be amested and Grought befure  me o be Beaufort Affiant’s Tetephone RS &% i 74 EU
deall with according lo tha law. -
5 ARREST WARRANT JLOg 2021
Sinatar of Judge. .
Dale: TO ANY LAY ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTAWME.&OUNT{: foy
It appeasing from the above afidavii (hat thers  ara  reasonabla m[&éﬂﬁglﬂﬁ;()fﬁ&m that
RETURN 7 572021 Fi i C
A copy of the amest warrant was dellvered o m of abaut ‘ rancisco ortes
. defendant A NS Y did viclale the comingl laws of the State of Seuth Camlina (ot ondinancs of
on CEICIER E Couniy! D Municipelity of Beaufort ) as setlorth below:
y - LI - DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Assault/ Acempted Murder”
g‘ 9 ! u ! ! é ‘g ! ! s Q §§! !ﬂ!- ! Q ‘ Z ! ) Hsvlng found probable cause and the above affiant having Swont bafore me, you are ampowered and directsd to amest the said defandant and bring him oe
AT het bafara me forthwith to be deatt with accarding ta lew. A capy of this Amre=t Warmanl shall be delvered to the defendant at the ¢me of [Is execulion, ot as
scon therzafler as is Icatl

RETURN WARRANT T0: f:"’;? ?,;'g,""mm befor me i

Beaufort County General Sessions Judge's Address  Post Office Box 840

I'CBox 1128 {Ls) ) Bluffton, SC 29910-

102 Ribant Road, Rm. 208 Judge’s Telephane  (843)255-5610

Beaufort, SC 299011128 y  Istuing Coun: Magiztrate [ Municipal [J Siroui

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

RECEIVE[)

DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals




0 "&Olﬂ

STATE FRANCISCO CORTES INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2022GS0700757

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
)

STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2022GS0700757

. VS. )

)

FRANCISCO CORTES ) AW 2021A0710200243

AKA:; )  Date of Offense: _07/05/2021

Race: S  Sex: @l Age: 16-3-600(B)(1)(b)
DOB: _ChEN.. Ss#: _-_—_ Rﬁﬁ%ﬁm 3411

Address: _ BREEEND

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )DEC 31 2021}
) ' .
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] Noﬁg Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [XI CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature

In violation of § 16-3-600(B)(1)(b) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT X SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

: (CSC w/minar 1stor CSC w/minor 31)
Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: = As_mdlcted, mp Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais; [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, XI Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST

MM/\;D 04700\ Chn He” 17 9s

SOIICItd{J SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant |gommltted to the IEéate Department of Correction [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Y /montme Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ __ years

and/or to pay a fine of $— provided that upon the service of ___ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $__——plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
Z/CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[[] TheDefendz to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC.
\Zly \@ onths S ),
U] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentenmg
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Jefri Ann Roseneau‘ ) e' cof Court
Beaviort County, SC ~Rebecca Stoner



STATE FRANCISCO CORTES INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0700757

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victm  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:

O Sexic.)ffender Registry pursuant to S.C.,Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other: '
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing TJ oOrdered
Total $ _ plus 20% fee: - $
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ) $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 $ /ZZJ‘@
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) _ $150 $ .
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ F 5
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL s /R Y. 75

mz&w Presiding Judge: |lugk. bk
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 27762

Court Reporter: e ather [ Bn .:Z/‘,-/ Sentence Date: |2 -1§-459

SCCA/217 (07/2021) . Page 2 of 2



) DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700757
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office

T it

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Defendant .

December Term 2023
.
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER i
vs.
2021A0710200243
FRANCISCO CORTES

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to QA

Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

o ~ Asséult and Battery of a High &
S
fUe

Aggravated Nature

i

SC Code: 16-3-600(B)(1)(b)
CDR Code: 3411

7

‘son/of Grand Ju;y

te: DEL -1 2023
VERDICT
()")u)”r{?,(
J

orefjerson of Retit Jury

Date: [ ¥ (% i hE|

INDICT

RECEIVEB

DEC 31 2024
G Court of Appeals

Defendant

Witness:

o .
Jegfi Ann Roseneau - Clgrk of Court™
Beaufort County, SC - Rebacca Stoner

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
2022GS0700757

N N

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 7, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Assault and Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 5, 2021, the Defendant, FRANCISCO CORTES, did injure -
y means which were likely to produce death or great bodily injury to JSWSUREEg} 2!l in violation of
Section 16-3-600(B)(1)(b), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

' S

Solicitor




. STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ) teomew

e :’f{cour\lrv OF BEAUFORT

S At a Court of General Sessrons convened on December 7 2023 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
':';-.iCounty present upon thelr oath IS , _ . .

Assault and Batterv of a ngh & Aggravated Nature

R ‘;j‘ That in Beaufort County, South Carollna on.or about July 5 2021 the Defendant FRANCISCO CORTES dld |njure . _: ::j‘.i";

y means which were likely to produce death-or great bodlly lnjury to m aIl in vrolatlon of

L
L ;Sectlon 16-3 600(B)(1)(b) et aI of the Codes of Law of South Carohna

. ;A:_:'-_Agalnst the peace and drgnrty of the State and contrary to the statute |n such case made and prowded

T seioter .




RECEIV ETY

DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals

ARREST WARRANT
2021A0710200243
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Munlclpality of
Beaufort 4
THE STATE 215137323
against

Francisco Cortes

Address:

]
Sex: 1 Race: |y Maight! _& Waight: [ )
DL State: DL #:
DOB: Agency ORI#:  SC0070600
Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer:  Andrew D Calore - 500149
Offense: Assault / Attcmpted Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  SToZTml.
K] County ] Municipainy of ) AFFIDAVIT 5
Beaufort ‘.
Personally appeared before me the affiarnt  Andrew D Calore ‘. - who
oing duly swom deposes and says Ut defandant  Francisco Cortes *
did within this county and stata on orabout 7/ 5/2(2] Violale the crminal Lws of ha
Stata of South Carefina {or erdinants of County/ [ ] Municipsitty of Beaufort )

in tha foligwing particulars:
OESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE! Agqault / Attempted Munder

| further state that there Is  probable cause o believe that (he defendanl named above did commit
the crime set forth and thel probshle cayse is based on the following facts:

That on July 5, 2021 at approximately 0400 houry, the defendant, Francisco Cortes, did willfully and unlawfully commit the offense
of Artempted Murder. Cortes, with the Intent 1o kill, antempted to kill the victint P with malice aforethought by
discharging « fircarm at her and another individual inside the residence. Cortes approached the frunt deor of the residencs and
discharged six rounds from a firearm into the residence, striking dfiifigand another victim. Cortes was identified by witnesses on
scene as well as surveillance vidco on scene, This offensc occurred at g} William Hilton Patkway -H'illon Head Island,
Beaufori County, South Carolina 29926,

ORIGINAL

Offanse Code: 3410
Code/Orginance Sec;  16-03-0029 Stgnature of Affant L %
B wanam " © STATE OF 501 LI
e UTH CAROLINA
D County! D Municipality of . E] County! D Musicigali of ; Affisnt's Address 2001 Duke St
. The accused Beaufort, SC 29902- .
is © .be amesed and  rought | belore | me fo be Beaufort Affiants Telaphona K HPDYY .
dealt with actcomfing to the law. L= e = o Y
) ARREST WARRANT Mioe -
Tgrtag O MagT 6 20, 2 !
" Date: TG ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CGNSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
I sppearng from the a@bove effidavit that  there @ %%“ amunds 0 beliave that
RETURN y . T Shedirs g
A oopy of iz ames! wamanl was delivered (o m or.w L 5_’202] d&mma?l FN_IWCO Contes
defendant \ 2] did violate the ciminal lews of the Stale of South Carglina (or ordinance of
o MK K] Cownty * [] Monickaltyel  Reaufost } 95 set forth below:
; " LN Ay DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Assault / Attempted Murder
'\.9 f d f Hoving found pobable cause and the ebove affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed (0 amest the said defendant and bring him or
0 BiD her bafore me Ioan.voim 10 bes deall with acconding to law. A copy of this Anes] Warvant shall be delivered to (ha dafandant at the bme of its execulion, & as
soan 8sis b
- Swom to and subseribed before me )

RETURN WARRANT TO: on 74 512021 )

Beaufort Connty General Sessions Judge's Asgress  Post Officc Box R40

PO Box 1128 / sl ) Bluffton, SC 26910-

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208 T | Foente Judge's Telsphons  (§43)255-5610

Beaufort, SC 299011128 0 Atfpel Fuentes } ] - ,, y

" Judge Code: 7328 ) Issuing Count; Magistrate l:] Municipa) D Cirguil
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




U’l()lj

STATE FRANCISCO CORTES INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0700758
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT RECE];VﬂD

) .
STATE s DEC 31 20211 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS0700758
FRANCISCO CORTES SC Coun Of Adpe&l&w 2021A0710200244
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _07/05/2021
Race: ) Sex @D Age: @@ ) S.C.Code§: 16-23-440(A)
DOB: NN SS# aEnEEE . )  CDR Code #: 0052
Address: _(EENENNE )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )

)

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes (1 No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Discharge a Firearm Into a Dwelling

In violation of § 16-23-440(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDOR Code # 0052

[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS ] § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 15tor CSC w/minor 3)
] Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives

The charge ls: X As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendatlon by the State.

%\m )J':D 004 | C\fx\ﬂ/\f(-/ 1\r9s

s‘bl'icm: SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [Els/tate Department of Correction  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 dayslmonths/@'ﬁme Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed___ years

and/or to pay a fine of $— provided that upon the service of ——days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_—"plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
- B4 CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

I"_’I/ {he Defendgnt-is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
L1 onths i
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. ;
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. .

- SCCA/217 (07/2021) Certiﬁéd‘- ATr_ue'_Cdpy; i Egge 10f2

i Ann Roseneau.- Zlerk.of Court )
Beaufort County, SC‘ Rebecea Stoner



STATE FRANCISCO CORTES INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS0700758

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[
O
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 cCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other:
[T RESTITUTION: [] Deferred L] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $ '
Payment Terms: ' [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessmenfs 107.5%) : $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 g /fp0l.00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5.0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 375
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § /2575

W( 2 Presiding Judge: Crit Lok
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: ]2

Court Reporter: 1 gt her Ad/qaﬁfq Sentence Date: [1-17>4

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700758

The State of South Carolina

7. Caziboun] County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December Term 2023
: . - THE STATE ::8:
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.

2021A0710200244 .

FRANCISCO CORTES

Indictment For

ACTION:OF GRAND JURY

E éfl/)’ S b *;Efg”‘

%//n% % e

DEL -7 2073

VERDICT

@w‘hhj

Forgperson of PElit Jury

Date: | %’ N

INDICT

Discharge Firearm At or Into
Dwelling

SC Code: 16-23-440(A)
CDR Code: 0052

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

e,

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

R ECEIVEL)

DEC 31 2024

SC Court of Appeals

Jefri Ann Roseneau - Clg of Court
Beaufort County SG: Rebecca Stoner



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2022GS0700758

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 7, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Discharge Firearm At or Into Dwelling

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 5, 2021, the Defendant, FRANCISCO CORTES, did discharge,
or cause to be discharged, a firearm at or into a dwelling house, other building, structure, or enclosure regularly occupied
by persons, to wit: @i William Hilton Parkway Wi, all in-violation of Section 16-23-440(A), et al. of the Codes of Law
of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

%%W{b%%% |

Solicitor




s STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA LY e ' INDICTMENT |

o ;"-:'A‘COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

- ,-: g B .*:}::-': B N .‘ " 2022GSO700758

At a Court of General Sessuons convened on December 7 2023 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort f;’:*.:'

- :lit_-:"_;County present upon thelr oath

Dlscharge Flrearm At or Into Dwellmg

o 'j‘ .That in Beaufort County, South Carollna o or about July 5 2021 the Defendant FRANCISCO CORTES dld drscharge,f-‘ ,: .' :
“..- orcause to be discharged, a firearm at orinto a dwelling’ house other building,- structure, or enclosure regularly occupied. - .

3 ~by persons, to wit: .Wllham Hllton Parkway - aII in vrolatron of Sectlon 16-23-440(A) et al of the Codes of Law R

‘ "i' vofSouth Carollna B

R "Agalnst.t_he' peaoe ajnd:dignity.of:the;vs‘tate; :an'd ,é_qn't;'ary to‘the_-statute ,in'su_ch oaseirnade and proyided'.’ :11_1 - b




ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
Counlyl D Munlcipaiity of
Beaufort
THE STATE 218137323
against

Francisco Cortes
Address:
Pnoe: S5N: | :
Sex: i Race: W H(_aigm: 5 o weight 148
M. Stale: _5C_ DL#
DOR: ARgency URIF, - SCD070000
Prossculing agency:  Beauwfort County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer Andrew 2 Calore - S00149
GHenze: Weapons / Discharging (irearms into a dwelling

STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ) ORIGINAL s?;,‘f‘_,:”cﬂ":“l
K] Countyt [ Munkipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Sekng
Beaufori .
Parsonally appeared before me the offiant  Andrew D Calore . - Jwne

being duly swom deposes and says that dafendant  Francisco Cortes
did wathin s counly and state on orebout 77 572021

Sfate of South Carolina {or ordinance ol [zl County! D Municipality of

vinlata (he ciminal Gws of the
Beaulbrt )

<an the following pardiculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapans # Discharging fircamms into a dwelling

| futher siate that thera iz probgtde cause o befiewe thal the defendant named abave did commit
the cfima set forlh and that probsble csuse is based on the followlng facls:

That on July 5, 202) at approximately 0400 hours, the defendant, Francisco Cortes, did willfiully and unlawfially commit the offcnse
of Discharging & Fircarm Into A Dwelling, During the course of'an Attempted Murder, Corees was in possession of a firearm and
approached the residence of apurtment 4 and discharzed the fircam into the dwelling six times. All six of those rounds cntered the
dwelling and struck two individuals inside the residence, however there were four individuals inside the residence. Furthermore, the
hullets then traveled through the wall and cntered the residence of apartment 6, almost striking & third victim, Cortes was identified
by witncascs on scene as well as surveillanee video on scene. This offense occurmred at.Willinm Rilton Parkway Hilton
Head Island, Beaufort County, South Carolina 29926,

Offense Code: Q052 e
Code/Ordinanca Sec:  16-23-0440(A) Signature of Afint L
A v “TERITFED FOR  SERVICE The t
'S wanenl e D o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RECEIVED
[:l County! D Muriicipality of m County! Muriciplity of ] Afonvs Address 2001 Duke St
- The accused == [:I ) Beaufort, SC 29902
i o ba amesied and Deoaght  belore  me 1o be Bcaufort Affiants Telephane JULDeg Ul
. deall with according 10 [ha law.
-s) ARREST WARRANT Beausoet County Sherift's Office
Sguatre of dudge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE DR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
I eppegdng from the above affidavit  hat there are  ressonshlz  grounds to  beteve that
RETURN X .
A copy 4l this gmest waranl was delivered lo m afm Ll 5'12921 | mefs"o Corles
defendant \ d K I\ did violata the criminal Kaw's of the State of South Carcling {o¢ otdinanca of
on 3T E] County! D Municipality of Beaufort, ) as sel farfh below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weuapuns / Discharging fircarms into a dwelling
n
. Having found grobatle cause and tha ebove sflant having sworn belore me, you am empawered and directed to amest the sald defendant and bring him or
) = n her before me forthedlh o be deall vAlh acconding to law. A copy of this Amest shall be del) {0 the defe at the ima ¢! its executon, or as
S000 535 it pract
R Swom 1o and subscnbad before ma )

RETURN WARRANT TO: ' on 7 $/2021 )

Beaufort County General Seseions ~ 7z Judpe's Address  Past Office Box 840

PO Box 1128 s ) Bluffton, SC 29210-

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 203 h v, ™ Judge's Telephone  (843)255-5610

Beaufort, SC 29901 1128 JogpeAngel Fucntes )

eaufort, Judge Code: 7328 y lssuing Cout: Magistrate D Murnicipal D Cireoit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

R ECEIVETY

DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals




U-| Oli
STATE FRANCISCO CORTES DICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0700759

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA BECEIVETS IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT R ' Ei
STATE DEC 31 2024 ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2022GS0700759

VS.

SC Court of Appeals

FRANCISCO CORTES ) AW 2021A0710200245
AKA: Date of Offense:  07/05/2021
Race: | Sex S Age - S.C. Code §: 16-23-440(A)

DOB: SS#:_ CDR Code #: 0052
Address:
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID#

*CDL Yes [ ] No [[] CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes [_] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was <] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Discharge a Firearm Into a Dwelling

In violation of § 16-23-440(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0052

[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT: [] SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)
O Lesser Iincluded 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: X As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sentence, X Recommendation by the State.

(W 104209 | | (A n Y598

Solicitor U SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Deféendant is committed to the ~ E3State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months@'ﬁme Served 1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed____years
and/or to pay a fine of 3~ ; provided that upon the service of —___ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $_—"plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

IZ( The Defendant js to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

|, e 2 ddysimonths
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA/217.(07/2021) ' Certlf ed A'[rue Cop\ :‘pagei of 2

Beaufort County. S(’» Rehecca Stoner



STATE FRANCISCO CORTES

INDICTMENT/CASE#:. 2022GS0700759

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E

]
L]
]
]
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment
]
1
L]

beginning:
days/hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Other:
RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ‘ :
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . ) $100 $ /20, 00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) ) - $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) . ' , $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' . $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ‘ $25 $ 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) , $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ IS.F5
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[l §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
| TOTAL 3 /2§ 75

A ii ‘ E % g -’\22 Presiding Judge: lLM;/ﬁ\. Lol
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 2172~ -

Court Reporter: THeaher L hndery Sentence Date:
/

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office

T . Crertons

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700759

The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

presentment to the Grand Jury

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

@!Mw

December Term 2023
. THE STATE 7%
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
2021A0710200245
FRANCISCO CORTES
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURT T
| l‘ﬁﬁ “L; sj“v’r%Hg

2 J7 Dl
W fG"andJury

REC - 7 2007
VERDICT

Cui by
J

Forgperson of Petit/Jury
Date:

INDIC{I'Q( ? $4

Discharge Firearm At or Into

~ Dwelling

SC Code: 16-23-440(A)
CDR Code: 0052

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S

RECEIVEL)

'DEC 81 2024
SC Court of Appeals

erri AnrrRoseneau Clrk ofCourt
Beaufort: CountyrSC Rebecca Stoner

< =

J \
L \\\
nnm\\\“



) INDICTMENT
© 2022GS0700759

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
At a Court of General Séssions, convened on December 7, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort

County present upon their oath:

Discharge Firearm At or Into Dwelling
That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 5, 2021, the Defendant, FRANCISCO CORTES, did discharge,

or cause to be discharged, a firearm at or into a dwelling house, other building, structure, or enclosure regularly occupied
all in violation of Section 16-23-440(A), et al. of the Codes of Law

by persons, to wit: JWilliam Hilton Parkway
of South Carolina.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cbntrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

7
e )7 Lo
Solicitor

Sy,
. 1,



o ’:ifj{ COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

“;:fg STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA eyl 'ND'CTMENT
g S f.;‘::::":'-::' _?':i_:: - 2022GSO700759

Ata Court of General Sessmns convened On December 7 2023 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort B

. E:';‘County present upon thelr Oath

Dlscharge Flrearm At or lnto Dwellmg

e That |n Beaufort County South Carolma onor about JuIy 5 2021 the Defendant FRANCISCO CORTES dld dlscharge,-'-'_ L

. .- .orcause to be discharged, a firearm.at-or'into a dwelling house, other building, structure, or enclosure regularly occupied - )
-+ by persons; to wit: .Wllllam Hllton Parkway - alli in: v10lat|on of Sectlon 16-23-440(A) etal. of the Codes of Law N
S ofSouthCarollna Ll . LT e LT R L

e A‘ga'inst;the peace ani dlgnitY‘Of'the'Statﬁe;fandfcontrary :tofthe-'s'tatute in :siuci;h3'c'aseimadej ia'nd;br‘owded.; g?::.'.'-' i

2 Selicitor




ARREST WARRANT

2021A0710200245

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County! D Municipality of

Beaufort

THE STATE 218137823
against

Francisco Cortes

Address: oyl

ss QD
Raca: t Haight: ! Weight: _!

DL State: < o8 -3 ~
Dae: & Agency ORI# SC0070000
Prosecuting Agency;  Beaufort County Sheniffs Office

Prosscuting Officer:  Andrew D Calore - 800149
Ofiense: Weapons / Discharging firearms into a dwelling

Phane:

Form Ageecwod

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } ORIGINAL 5 C. Attamey Cxnoral
K] Countyr  [] Mumicialtyof ) AFFIDAVIT i
Beaufort '_
Parsonally appeared belore me the affianf  Andrew D Calore - - e ' . who

being duly swom oOeposes and says that dalendaat
did within (s counly and state on oraboutl 77 522021
Slate of South Carolina {or ordinance of County?
in the following pariculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: wenpons # Discharging firearms into a dwelling

Francisco Cortes

viglate the crimmal aws of the
Beaufort }

[ Municipaiity of

| hrther slate #at thae is pobable cause Io tbeleve thal the defondast named above did  commit

the cime sol forth and (hal probable cause is based on the following facts:

‘Fhat on 3uly 5, 2021 at approximately 0400 hours, the dufendant, Francisco Cortes, did willfully and unfawfully commit the offense
of Discharging a8 Fircarm Inte A Dwelling, During the course of an Attempted Murder, Cartes was in possession of a firearm snd
approached the resideace of apartment 4 and discharged the fircanm into the dwelling six times, All six of those rounds entered the
dwelling and struck two individuals inside the residence, however there were four individuals inside the residence. Furthermore, the
bullets then traveled through the wall and entered the residence of apartment 6, almost striking a third victim. Apartinent § was
occupicd by three individuals. Cortes was identifisd by witnesses on scene as well 25 surveillanee video on scene. This offonse
onecurred at @ William Hilton Parkway Unit 6, Hilton Head [sland, Beaufort County, South Carolina 29926

Offanse Coda: 0052
CodetOrdinance Sec:  16-23-0440(A) Signaturs oF Affant
s wararm " STATE CF SOUTH CAROLINA
[] Couatyr  [] Municipality ol EJ Countyf [j Municipality <f ) Affiante Address 2001 Duke St
- The accused - Beaufort, SC 299()2- s
5 o be anesied and Drought Deloee  me lo be Beanfort Affiant's Telephone et
degh with gcconding o the few,
. Jul d [4 28 21
O ARREST WARRANT
ST & e Beautor Conngy o
Date: TO ANY LA ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNIGIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COAY: Sherifg Offiee
it oappearing from the above effidavit that there ave reasonabla  grounds to  balieva (hal
RETURN -
7 :
A copy of this anest wamanl was daliversd tg on or'abcut ¥ Sl.'Zf)Zl ﬂmﬂdal.\[ Fraucisco Cortes
deferdiant (_, R, ~ did violata the criminal laws of the State of Scuth Camlina (or odlnance of
on Y 217 E County! l‘_‘] Municipality of Beaufort } as set taxth below:
1
L OESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapans / Discharging fircarms into a dwelling
1\1 A 3 y Having found probiatila cause ani the sbave sffiant having swomn before me, you g¢ empowered and directed to artest the 2aid defendant and bring him or
nalire 43 her before me forthwith 1 be deall with according (o lavs. A copy of Whis Anest Warant shall ba delivered to the defendant at the lime of its execullon, or as
$001) thereaties as is practi
RETURN WAR 10: Swarn 1o and subscribed bafore me )
- on 7/ 57202
Reaufont County General Seasions ’L:// ) Judge's aggress  Post Office Box 840
PO Box 1128 sy ) Bluftton, SC 29910-
102 Ribaut Road, Rae. 208 Judge's Taiephone  (842)255-5619)
Beaufort, SC 299011128 ) (ssulng Coun: Magistrate D Municipal I:] Cirguit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

RECEIVET
DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals




STATE FRANCISCO CORTES lﬂlNDlCTMENT/CAS E# 2022GS0700760

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT RBCEIVﬁD
)
STATE Us DEC 31 20 'NDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2022680700760
FRANCISCO CORTES ' Court of Apéeals/m; " 2021A0710200246
AKA; ) Date of Offense: 07/05/2021
Race: Wil  Sex WD Age: - ) S.C.Code§: 16-23-490
DOB: R S ¥ )  CDR Code #: 0549
Address; RN,
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID#

— — e —r

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [[] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: ~ Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Crime

In violation of § 16-23-490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[J NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [J serRious  [] MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [1 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)
O Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The chargeis: [ As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.

YWl 16409 9% s

Solicitm\/ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~ [C}'State Department of Correction [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months/years/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed—years

and/or to pay a fine of $—; provided that upon the service of ___ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_—"plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject >to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E( The Defenda to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
L 2 ddysfmonths ~
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to triai and sentencmg T
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. :

SCCA/217 (07/2021) .

Beaufort County SC Rebacca Stoner



STATE FRANCISCO CORTES ' INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS0700760

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completonof GED  [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0. No Contact with Victim [_] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve WE
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other
[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: : (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ' $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s /20 00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) » $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) _ TBD - g F. 75
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL § /AY. 73

/i, ; W//‘\ Presiding Judge: lM M
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 22

Court Reporter: ] /HeAaher Feindey Sentence Date: 121524
[4

SCCA/217 (07/2021) : Page 2 of 2



- DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700760 After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina

7. CartoonS County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December Term 2023

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.

2021A0710200246

FRANCISCO CORTES

Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
. Possession of Weapon During

Ty R Violent Cri
! z A AR jolent Crime
i% e ) E‘

SC Code: 16-23-490

CDR Code: 0549

Defendant

)

VERDICT

G b
]

Witness:

m C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Forepgrson of Petit

Dete 13 (634
RECEIVE] )
DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals

Baaufort County. SC Rebecca Stoner



INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
2022GS0700760

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 7, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort

County present upon their oath:

| Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 5, 2021, the Defendant, FRANCISCO CORTES, did possess a
firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission of a violent
crime and FRANCISCO CORTES was convicted of committing or attempting to commit a violent crime as defined in
Section 16-1-60, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace ahd dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided

Solicitor

/!/

G g
o “”’l,'r
i



. STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA ERES RO " INDICTMENT

o ::-':_"'COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

2ozzcso7oo7eo :

L NN N

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on December 7 2023 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort ;}'; o

' 7:3_,:._:County present upon thelr oath .

Possessmn of Weapon Durlng Vlolent Crlme

." That in Beaufort County, South Carollna oher about JuIy 5 2021 the Defendant FRANCISCO CORTES dld possess a;_'"i'-::'

-~ firearm, visibly displayed what appeared 10 be a firearm, or VISIny dlsplayed a knife during the commission of.a wolent

', - “crime and FRANCISCO CORTES. was .convicted .of committing or attempting to commit-a violent crime’ as def ned |n
N Sectlon 16 1 60 aII in vnolatlon of Sectlon 16-23 490 et al of the Codes of Law of South Carohna : LT e

5Aga|nst the peace and dlgnlty of the State and contrary to the statute |n such case made and prowded

0 Solieitor -




ARREST WARRANT

2021A0710200246

STATE OF SCUTH CAROQLINA

Cownlyf ,:] Munizipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE 215137323
agalnst

Francisco Cortes

WL_,_

STATE CF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  SDiewes
K] Countyt [ Municipaiiy of ) AFFIDAVIT : foxivla
Beaufort .
Parsonally appearsd befora me (e affant Andrew D Calere ; ’ Jwho
being duly sworn deposes and says that defeadanl  Frapcisco Cortes . .
did within this county and stale on oraboul 77 572021 /’:%ﬂnm
Siale of Squth Carelina (or ordinance :of . Counlyf I:l Munitipality of Bo-=mort )

in the foowing particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weanons / Poss. weapon during vialeot erime, if not alse sentenced to lifc without parole or death

. R | further shate thal there 5 probsble cause 1o belisve thet the defendemt aamed obove did  commit
Fhone: SN : the crime sal forh and that probable cawsa is basad an tha following facls:
Sax: ! Raca: i Haigit: aight: —- 'I‘hm on July 5, 2021 at approximately 0400 haurs, the defendant, Francisco Coctes, did willfully and unlawfully commit the offense
DL State: OL# o P¢ sion of a Firearn During the Commission of a Violent Crime. During the coures of an Attempted Murder which i5 defined
00B: Agency ORI ¥ SCN070000 by SC Code of Laws 16-1-60 as a vialent erime, Cortes was in pussession of a firsanm. Cortes approached the frent door of the
Proseguiing Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Ollice residence and discharged six rounds from a fircarm into the residence, striking the andWIP. Cortes was identitied by

Prosecuting Officer:  Andrew D Calore - S00149
Otffense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if
not also sentenced to life without parole or death

witnesses on seene as well as surveillance video on soene. This offcnse occurred at
Island, Beaufort County, South Carolina 29926.

William Hilton Parkway Unit 4, Hilton Head

Otiense Gode: 0549 //,“.’7 /
Code/Ondinance Sec: 11_5-23-0490 Signanure of Afiam / f
R £ e STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA ) ) )
[] Coumst [T Municipaity of icioal Affants Address 2001 Duke: St
Countyl Municipality of
+ The accused E [j ) Beaudornt, SC 29902~
5 anested  ond  Lrought ore me 1o be Beaufort ) Affiants Telaphana X ,
destt with according (o the law. - . : ————
s ARREST WARRANT HLbe 200
TANsrs of Judas
Date: ! ’ TO'ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE %mﬁﬁ?ﬂ
Q i)
. N appeaing fom the above sifidavit  thet there  are  reasonable M&uéhm f L W
RETURN ) 5
A copy of this amest wamamt was dalivarad (o an orsbaut 7/ 5"2‘02" derem}ar?l Francisco Cortes
dafendant Al ™ N did viclate i{he criminal laws of the State of Sauth Camling (or orgdingnce of
on 515 E County! D tunicipatity of Beaufort ) a8 set feath below:
N OESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not alzo scntenced to life without parole or death
P X 3 Havity found probabile causa and the above affianl having sworn bedore e, you are empowered and directed 10 arrest ihe said defendant and bring him or
I3 o =7 becbef‘Lw meﬂ:nfmvnlobedealtmmmmngwraw A copy of this Arasl shallbe d ta the at Lhe time of its exeution, oras
RETURN WAR Ta: Swom © and subscnbed befare me )
RANT T0: 3 on 7/ 512021 _—— )

Beanfort Caunty General Sesgions Judge's Address  Post Office Box 840

PO Box 1128 / Ls) ) Bluffton, SC 29910-

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208 1FA9 Judge's Telephone  (843)255-5610

Beaufort, SC 299011128 Aingel Fucntcs )

F Judge Code: 7338 ) lssulng Court: Magistrate D Munisipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

RECEIVE]

DEC 31 204
SC Court of Appeals
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STATE = FRANCISCO CORTES INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023GS(0701862

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
RECEIVED)
)

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

)
STATE DEC 31 2024)  INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2023GS0701862

VS. . ‘
SC Court of Appsas

FRANCISCO CORTES ) ilw#: DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: ' ) Date of Offense: 07/05/2021
Race: Sex. SR__ Age: - ) S.C.Code§: 16-3-29
DOB: ss# R )  CDR Code #: 3410
Address: ) '
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ' SID# )

)

*CDL Yes .[] No [J] CMV Yes [_] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was D] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder

In violation of § 16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT ] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [1 Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1t or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. s Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge IS X As indicted, O Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon [1 Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

WM ;‘-‘\VM’}M' Chry 94— s RTAL

‘Solicith/ N SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed io the [[)State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofcw days/months/ime Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceet— _years
and/or to pay a fine of $_—" provided that upon the service of ———days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of &_——; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor __———

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

{1~ The Defendart-ig to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
L, 202 daysimonths _ y

] o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and senten \cmg ~ -
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

W

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 1 of 2
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STATE FRANCISCO CORTES

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023GS0701862

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

» SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[l PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp  [] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[l Mental Health Counseling ' [] May serve W/E
beginning:

TJ Sex Offender Re‘gistry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[l Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other:
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred L] Def. Waives Hearing L] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: . $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal _consecutiVe weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 700.0 0
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 $ A9 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ R
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 5. 75
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL s /2¢ 78
Presiding Judge: lM abw&-—
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: . P Judge Code: 12-1§ -2
Court Reporter: [ Heatter Laidr oy Sentence Date: 27672~
/

Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2023GS0701862

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

T Cﬁo,cjguy\/ County of Beaufort
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December Term 2023 !
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
PRy indictment or to
‘ THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
DIRECT INDICTMENT
FRANCISCO CORTES
Indictment For
ACTIONf@F GRAND JURY.. ...
[ il F_{:ﬁg Pw\:% N d Attempted Murder
% bowd BB R
SC Code: 16-3-29
CDR Code: 3410
L, L % Defendant
nd J
TR s
VERDICT
o~ Witness:
CDLM Vm
<9

Forgperson of Pefit Jury
Dat
INaD?CTl‘&I(g(; L(

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

R ECEIVE]}

DEC 31 2024
SC Court of Appeals

Vil e

Beauf County. SC ebecca Stoner
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INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
2023GS0701862

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 7, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort

County present upon their oath:
Attempted Murder
all in violation of Section 16-3-

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 5, 2021, the Defendant, FRANCISCO CORTES, did, with
L

intent to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to willfully kill
29, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Q}@wﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁf S

Solicitor
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DI -STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )T INDIGTMENT

S :COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

o g LIRS '_ 2023GSO701862

e At a Court of General Sessrons convened on December 7 2023 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort ; f} ’ii:f. ;:f
vCounty present upon thelr oath ' S T : e . S

Attem ted Murde

N That in Beaufort County, South Carollna on or about July 5 2021 the Defendant FRANClSCO CORTES dld w1th

4 intent to'kill and with malice aforethought, atternpt to wrllfully klll—all in vrolatlon of Sectlon 16-3-' SR

e 29 et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carollna

- Agalnst the peace and dlgn|ty of the State and contrary to the statute ln such case made and provrded






